Keith, Felicia

From: Vokoun, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 12:25 AM

To: Keith, Felicia

Subject: Please docket two emails + attachments

Attachments: RE: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11; RE: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11; 665P

NCDNR species list.doc; 665P SCDNR species list.doc

Hi, Felicia,
Please docket these two emails. The 665s are attached.
Thank you,

Patricia Vokoun, P.E.
301-415-3470
571.212.3554 ¢

FAX: 301-415-5761
patricia.vokoun@nrc.gov
FUSNRC

Ulnsies Sesten Muschear Repulatery Commbmias



Keith, Felicia

From: Finnegan, John <john.finnegan@ncdenr.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Becker, James M

Subject: RE: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11
Attachments: Perkins_15_mile_summary_2012 xlsx

Hey Jim.

I've attached an updated summary of our records within 15 miles of the Perkins site. Also attached is a document
describing the fields. Let me know if you need anything else.

John Finnegan, Conservation Information Manager
919-707-8630

North Carolina Natural Heritage Program

Office of Conservation, Planning, and Community Affairs

North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources
1601 MSC

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed
to third parties.

From: Becker, James M [mailto:james.becker@pnnl.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 7:51 PM

To: Finnegan, John

Cc: Kuntzleman, Nancy (Nancy.Kuntzleman@nrc.gov); Krieg, Rebekah; Vokoun, Patricia (Patricia.Vokoun@nrc.gov);
Miley, Terri B

Subject: RE: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11

Hi John,

Please see the attached request (Word file) per our telephone conversation last week. Please also see the attached
Excel file that you sent to me on June 23, 2011 as an example.

Call me if you have any questions.
Thank you very much,

Jim Becker

From: Finnegan, John [mailto:john.finnegan@ncdenr.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:36 PM



To: Becker, James M
Subject: RE: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11

Jim,
Attached are the summaries you requested. Also attached is a document which describes the attributes.

John

From: Becker, James M [mailto:james.becker@pnnl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Finnegan, John

Cc: Krieg, Rebekah; Lopas, Sarah

Subject: FW: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11

John,

Attached is Julie Holling’s excel file that you can use as an example. Thank you for processing this information for
us. When you send the file to me, would you please also copy the two persons copied on this email to you.

Thank you again,

Jim

From: Julie Holling [mailto:Hollingl@dnr.sc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 12:16 PM
To: Becker, James M

Subject: Lee Nuclear Request of 05-25-11

Jim,

Attached is an Excel file of the data you requested in your letter dated May 25, 2011. The data for
each area you are interested in is located on a separate tab. My apologies for the delay in getting this
to you.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Julie

Julie Holling - Data Manager

SC Dept. of Natural Resources
Heritage Trust Program

P. O. Box 167, Columbia, SC 29202
1000 Assembly St., Columbia, SC 29201
office: 803-734-3917 fax: 803-734-3931
Holling]@dnr.sc.gov




